[image: image1.png]


[image: image2.png]


LINEAGE OF HHC USAG

 

 

 

[image: image3.jpg]



The unit Headquarters responsible for the management of enlisted personnel and performing the duties of the garrison was first assigned to the United States Military Academy in May 1958 as Company A of the First Infantry Regiment reorganized and was assigned to the US Military Academy as the 1st Battle Group, 1st Infantry.  Reorganization occurred again in 1960 under a concept  which left the Battle Group with a Headquarters, Headquarters and Training Company and several other units to service the installation. The company was later designated as Headquarters & Headquarters Company, 1st Battalion, 1st Infantry on December 31, 1964 and would garrison West Point for an additional 42 years until its deactivation in 2007.  

 


Several organizations similar in mission and structure have served the needs of West point’s Enlisted Soldiers since 1829, when then Superintendent Sylvanus Thayer organized the United States Military Academy Detachment of Artillery.  The mission of that unit was to provide a dependable body of enlisted Soldiers to perform the labor of the post and the Academy. 

 


With the establishment of the Installation Management Command and the de-activation of the First Battalion, First 

Infantry Regiment, the unit was re-designated as the Headquarters & Headquarters Company, United States Army Garrison West Point in 2006.  Today the HHC supports the United States Army Garrison West Point and USMA with administrative support, individual Soldier training and serves as a focal point for the health, morale, and welfare for all Soldiers.

 

“Legio Primus”

Soldiers First!


